FCAC2 Miriam Shaw

Proposer: FYEG

Agenda item: 7. Financial Control and Advisory Committee Candidates

Motivation letter FCAC

Dear readers.

In the last year as part of the executive committee of FYEG I've had the opportunity to become well-acquainted with the importance of finances within the organisation. Many choices that we have made as a board are intrinsically linked to the financial means that FYEG has. My personal view on finances is that it is deeply political, what we choose to use our funds on will shape our political and organisational future. I hope to continue my political work within FYEG by being a member of the Financial Control and Advise Committee for the coming two years.

Previously, I've had multiple years of experience as a treasurer within the Dutch young greens (DWARS) and a student association. This prior experience is on a smaller scale and concerning a smaller budget. However, I do have a good understanding of FYEGs financial situation and I'm highly motivated to learn quickly. I am a precise worker and have enough capacity to fulfil the requirements that are part of the committee work. I hope to bring my energy and experiences to the committee and look forward to advising FYEG on future financial steps.

Thank you for your consideration! Please let me know if you have any questions. I hope to see you all at the General Assembly very soon.

Green regards,

Miriam Shaw

E: miriam_shaw@outlook.com

Miriam Shaw

EDUCATION

Utrecht University, Utrecht - BA Spanish Language and Culture

SEPTEMBER 2016 - MAY 2021

Specialisation in Literature and Culture

Minor in Conflict Studies

Leiden University, Leiden- MA Latin American Studies

SEPTEMBER 2021 - (EXPECTED) DECEMBER 2022

Specialisation in Public Policies in Latin America

WORK EXPERIENCE

Federation of Young European Greens, Europe - Executive Committee member

JUNE 2021 - JUNE 2022

DWARS, GroenLinkse Jongeren, Utrecht - International Secretary

JULY 2019 - JUNE 2020

DWARS, GroenLinkse Jongeren, Utrecht - *Treasurer*

JULY 2018 - JUNE 2019

CS Ubuntu, Utrecht - Treasurer

JULY 2019 - JUNE 2020

Cross Your Borders, Nijmegen - Volunteer

FEBRUARY 2018 - JUNE 2018

Education Committee, Utrecht - co-spokesperson for students

JULY 2018 - JUNE 2019

LANGUAGES

English - Native Speaker (C2)

Dutch - Native Speaker (C2)

Spanish - Professional Capacity (B2-C1)